From: Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Michael Loseth, Forestry Innovation Investment; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Mass timber contacts/meetings

Date: May 13, 2020 9:30:43 AM

Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.pna

Thank you for all these resources Michael. Ravi Parmar will reach out to setup a call for us. | would
like to start making some calls next week. Thanks again.

From: "Michael Loseth, Forestry Innovation Investment"

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 5:39 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX" , "Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX"

Subject: Mass timber contacts/meetings

Gentlemen,

We've compiled a list of key mass timber contacts, and then prioritized them. The list has
developers, mass timber manufacturers, architects, engineers, fire/code consultants, construction

companies, general contractors, primary forest sector companies, academics and researchers. s.13
s.13

Happy to make myself available.
Michael

Michael Loseth

President & CEO

Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd.

#1200 - 1130 West Pender Street, Vancouver, BC Canada V6BE 4A4
Tel: 604.601.5308

J_g_s_e;h_@b_c_ﬂl.g_a | www. bcfii.ca | www.naturallywood.com

You
[ Tube |
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From: Kahlon. Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Yurkovich, Susan; Minister. FLNR FLNR:EX; Kennedy. Christine PREM:EX; Meqgs. Geoff PREM:EX
Ce: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Allan. John FLNR:EX; Alexa Young

Subject: Re: COFI Release on City of Vancouver tall wood building decision

Date: May 27, 2020 5:32:53 PM

Great news!

Thank you Susan

From: "Yurkovich, Susan"

Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at 5:09 PM

To: "Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX" , "Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX" , "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" ,
"Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" , "Allan, John FLNR:EX", Alexa Young

Subject: COFI Release on City of Vancouver tall wood building decision

Hi,

Sharing a copy of the news release we issued today in response to Vancouver City Council’s decision
to allow tall wood building construction up to 12 storeys. Good news story for progressing on low
carbon agenda and for BC jobs. We also highlighted the work the Province is doing to support
building with wood. Look forward to our working collectively on the green building opportunity.
Susan

* %k ok

https://www.cofi.org/city-of-vancouver-tall-wood-building-decision-supports-climate-action-and-bc-

jobs/

Copyright
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From: Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Mass Timber
Date: May 28, 2020 7:14:14 AM

Michael Green
https://www.ted.com/talks/michael green_why we_should build_wooden_skyscrapers?

language=en
Economist

? —3 =
Mass Timber requirement through the Broadway corridor aligns with the cities Broadway Corridor

Principles.
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From: Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Michael Loseth, Forestry Innovation Investment
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: Tall Buildings

Date: May 30, 2020 8:49:31 AM

Hi Michael,

Do we have a list of communities in BC that have adopted our 12 story code changes? Which ones

are close? Thank you.
Thank you.

Page 7 0of 9 FNR-2020-03763



From: Kahlon. Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Newby, Derek

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX; Michael Loseth, Forestry Innovation Investment
Subject: Re:s.13; s.17

Date: May 30, 2020 3:01:15 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

Thank you for this information Derek.
| really enjoyed our conversation. It was very informative and inspiring. Looking forward to
connecting with you next steps on moving this file along. Cheers!

From: "Newby, Derek"

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 at 8:58 AM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi FLNR:EX"

Cc: "Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX" , "Michael Loseth, Forestry Innovation Investment"
Subject:s.13;s.17

Mr. Kahlon,

Thank you again for the opportunity to speak with you about timber in BC, ands-13: s.17
s.13;5.17

| welcome the chance to further discuss architecture, construction, and BC Timber with you in the
future.
Best Regards,

Derek

Derek Newby, Architect AIBC MRAIC CPHD LEED AP BD+C ©

Principal
t+16044841044 m +16043531348

Perkins&Will

My work schedule may be different than yours. Unless the context of my message indicates otherwise, please do not feel
obligated to respond outside of your regular working hours.
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